2016/17 - 01

A meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council was held on Tuesday 10th May 2016 in Melior Community College, Chandos Road, Scunthorpe at 6pm.

PRESENT : Cllr M Lamb (Chairman), Cllr B Holloway, Cllr C Waters, Cllr C Vessey, Cllr K Houghton.

IN ATTENDANCE : Three members of the public present.

Cllr D Oldfield. Mrs K Pickering – Clerk.

PUBLIC FORUM

A member of the public advised the meeting of cars exiting 4th Avenue on parklands without stopping – ignoring the signs present.

- 1 .APOLOGIES: No apologies to receive.
- 2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM No matters to declare.
- 3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 1st MARCH 2016.

Proposed by Cllr B Holloway, seconded by Cllr K Houghton, adopted unanimously.

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 1st MARCH 2016.

No matters arising.

5. FINANCE

a) Accounts f	for payment:
---------------	--------------

PAYEE	CHEQUE NO	AMOUNT
1. Clerk - Salary – April/May	100385	338.04
2. Clerks Expenses:		
Stamps – 10.07 stationery +photoco		
Travel – 18.00		
Total Expenses	100386	31.57
3. Inland Revenue – for April.	100387	13.40
4. Inland Revenue - for May	100388	13.60
5. Melior Colege – rent (March)	100389	15.00

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr B Holloway, seconded by Cllr C Vessey and unanimously agreed.

- b) To receive the Income and Expenditure to date and note any variations to budget will be circulated for next months meeting.
- c) To receive the Internal Auditors report and accounts for year ended March 2016 and authorise the chairman to sign the Annual Governance Statement.
 - **IT WAS RESOLVED** to accept the internal auditors report and accounts for year ended March 2016 and authoirse the chairman to sign the Annual Governance Statement.

2016/17 - 02

6. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL MATTERS

- i) To receive report from Cllr D Oldfield: The North Lincolnshire Council AGM was held today 10/5/16 with Cllr Foster being made mayor and Cllr P Clark deputy mayor. It was announced that Cllr L Redfern will step down as leader of the council next year. The flytipping on farmers lane reported last meeting was cleared away very quickly. The Lincolnshire lakes project was finally adopted by the council today and will provide 6,300 new houses within 6 new villages. Fllod proection improvements are still high on Cllr Oldfields list of priorities.
- ii) New matters to report: No new matters to report.

7. LOCAL or SITE MATTERS.

- i) NATS meeting No new matters to report.
- ii) Parish Bus Service Helen Reek of N.L.C has put together a proposal for a bus service which satisfies the needs of the residents in the parish. This is to be considered by N.L.C in due course.
- iii) New matters: Members of the parish have requested a crossing (pedestrian) on Burringham Road between the ASDA roundabout and the new development of 71 homes at Ashby Decoy. They have also requested a footpath between The Mallard Public House and the new development at Ashby Decoy. Clerk to make this request to highways at N.L.C.

The parish council have been asked to consider making a donation to the Ashfield and Parklands Neighbourhood watch group. The group feel they need approximately £60 to run two meetings per year. This will be an agenda item for consideration at the next parish council meeting. Cllr Oldfield advised the meeting that Ashfield and Parklands neighbourhood watch group is one of the best attended groups in the area and perhaps a condition of the donation from the parish council would be that everyone is welcome to attend the meetings.

It was reported that children/youths are bringing rubbish to the lagoon area – a skip of rubbish has been filled but more rubbish keeps appearing in this area. It is hoped that the problem will resolve itself in due course.

8. PLANNING.

No planning matters to consider.

9. CORRESPONDENCE

VANL – training course diary Rural Services Network – information Clerks and Councils Direct Magazine

North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings.

N.L.C – weekly road works list.

Broxapstreet Furniture advertising.

Office for National Statistics – survey

Zurich Municipal – Advertising.

10. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING.

Pedestrian crossing and proposed footpath near Ashby Decoy development. Donation to Neighbourhood Watch group.

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Tuesday 12th July 2016 at 6pm.